

2015 Federal Agency Internship Listing

Federal Agency	Internship Website Link:	Point of Contact Number	Point of Contact E-mail Address
Agency for international Development	http://www.usaid.gov	N/A	fbc@usaid.gov
Appalachian Regional Commission	http://www.arc.gov	N/A	hr@arc.gov
Broadcasting Board of Governors	http://www.bbg.gov	N/A	publicaffairs@bbg.gov
Central Intelligence Agency	https://www.cia.gov	N/A	Please view directions per agencies request
Corporation of National Service	http://www.nationalservice.gov	N/A	dyeager@cns.gov
Department of Agriculture	http://www.dm.usda.gov	N/A	USDA.Internships@dm.usda.gov
Department of Commerce	http://www.commerce.gov/about-commerce/internships	N/A	intern@doc.gov
Department of Defense	http://ncweb.ria.army.mil/dainterns/	N/A	usarmy.RIA.chra.mbx.interns@mail.mil
Department of Education	http://www2.ed.gov/students/prepare/job/intern/index.html?exp=1	N/A	studentinterns@ed.gov
Department of Energy	www.doemeispp.org	N/A	meisppinternships@varcom.com
Department of Health and Human Services	http://www.hhs.gov	N/A	ben.odell@hhs.gov
Department of Homeland Security	http://www.dhs.gov	N/A	Please review agencies directions for applying
Department of Housing and Urban Development	http://www.hud.gov	N/A	Please review agencies directions for applying
Department of Interior	http://www.doi.gov/	N/A	Please review agencies directions for applying
Department of Justice	http://www.justice.gov/	Deana Willis at (202) 514-3397	
Department of Labor	http://www.dol.gov	N/A	Please review agencies directions for applying
Department of State	http://state.gov	N/A	council@americanambassadors.org
Department of Transportation	http://www.dot.gov	N/A	transjobs@dot.gov
Department of Treasury	http://www.treasury.gov	N/A	employment.aspxstudentemployment@treasury.gov
Department of Veteran Affairs	http://www.va.gov	N/A	ndip@va.gov
Environmental Protection Agency	http://www.epa.gov	N/A	Please review agencies directions for applying

2015 Federal Agency Internship Listing

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	http://www.eeoc.gov	N/A	OCHIntern@eeoc.gov
National Aeronautics & Space	https://nasa.gov	N/A	joeletta.o.patrick@nasa.gov
National Endowment for the Arts	http://arts.gov	Anita Green/ Intern Coordinator (202) 682- 5472	greena@arts.gov
National Endowment for the Humanities	http://www.neh.gov/about/human-resources/neh-internship-program	Becky LaQuay/ NEH Intern Coordinator (202) 606-8628	KLaquay@neh.gov
National Science Foundation	http://www.nsf.gov	(703) 292-5089	grip@nsf.gov
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	http://www.nrc.gov	N/A	OGCINTERNS.Resource@nrc.gov
Office of Personnel Management	http://www.opm.gov	(202) 606-1800	AskHRS@opm.gov
Peace Corps	http://www.peacecorps.gov	(855) 855.1961	Please review agencies directions for applying
Small Business Administration	https://www.sba.gov	(202) 205-6565	Nagesh.Rao@sba.gov